City of La Porte Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, May 9, 2023 at or after 6:00 PM
Immediately upon conclusion of Plan Commission meeting

City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave.
www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260

MEETING NOTES:

Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, should
contact the City of La Porte Office of Community Development & Planning at (219) 362-8260
by 10:00 am, Friday, preceding the meeting fo make any necessary arrangements.

Reqular Meeting Agenda ltems

Members of the public should understand the Board of Zoning Appeals members may be
unable to thoroughly review and consider materials delivered by the day of the public
hearing. The order of business shall be:

A. Applicant Presentation B. Staff Report Presentation C. Public Comment

D. Applicant Response E. Board Discussion/Action

ITEM 1. Call Meeting to Order
ITEM 2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum
ITEM 3. Approval of Minutes: April 11, 2023 Meeting Minutes

ITEM 4. VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS #23-06 PETITION: TO ALLOW 8
FOOT BY 19 FOOT OPEN UNENCLOSED DECK WITH ROOF IN MINIMUM
FRONT YARD SETBACK AREA
Applicant: Rasheed Ally
Property Owner: same
Location: 1406 Lincolnway
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 5. USE VARIANCE #23-09 PETITION: TO ALLOW ONE (1) FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DWELLING
Applicant: Rasheed Ally
Property Owner: same
Location: 1406 Lincolnway
Staff Report: David Heinold

1|Page



ITEM 6.

ITEM 7.

ITEM 8.
ITEM 9.

VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS #23-07 PETITION: TO
SUBDIVIDE THE PARCEL TO CREATE A LOT WITH NO ROAD FRONTAGE
AND TO REDUCE THE MINIMUM LOT AREA OF TWO LOTS TO LESS THAN
80,000 SQUARE FEET

Applicant: Andrew Wert

Property Owner: Zayo Group LLC

Location: 195 Larson Street

Staff Report: David Heinold

VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS #23-08 PETITION: TO ALLOW A
30 FOOT TALL BILLBOARD WITH 189 SQUARE FEET OF ADVERTISING
SPACE ON EACH SIDE

Applicant: Industrial Development of LaPorte LLC (Dave Ambers, Attorney)
Property Owner: Industrial Development of LaPorte LLC

Location: Approximately located 0.25 mile southeast of the intersection of East
Lincolnway and East Boyd Boulevard on the northeast side of East Boyd Bivd.
Staff Report: David Heinold

Old Business

New Business

ITEM 10. Other Business

A. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems

ITEM 11. Adjournment

2|Page



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

The Board of Zoning Appeals of the City of La Porte held a meeting on April
11th, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. with Chairperson Brian Kajer presiding and the
following in attendance:

Vickie Gushrowski

Drew Buchanan

Approval of Minutes

Brian Kajer asked the board if they had reviewed the minutes from the
March 14t 2023, meeting and if there were corrections or additions. Drew
Buchanan made the motion to approve minutes and Vickie Gushrowski 2nd
the motion. Motion passed three to zero.

item 4. VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS #23-05 PETITION: TO
REDUCE THE MINIMUM SOUTH SIDE YARD SETBACK FROM 8 FEET TO 2
FEET WHERE PRECUIOUS ENCLOSED PORCH EXISTED AND TO ALLOW AN
ADDITION TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE.

Dave Ambers approached and commented on how the petition the way it is
worded might not be currently correct. Dave then passed out papers
showing the measurements of setbacks and dimensions on the proposed
build and the staff report on what was approved in the last meeting. He
then explained his case and again positioned that they are still in adherence
to the rules of the waterfront district.



Bill Nelson, the attorney for the demonstrators argued that because it is
close enough to the same project as before that this petition should not
even be heard for a year. He then talked about the last position and zoning
of the property, he stated they are not opposed to them building but need
to adhere to the waterfront district rules. He talked about protecting the
lake views and why they shouldn’t be built within the setback. Bill showed
photos combatting Dave Ambers about the footprint of the home, stating
the porch was not and is not part of the footprint of the home. Bill then
brought up the waterfront standards and claims Dave didn’t talk about any
of those standards.

Dave Ambers approached to rebuttal about the layout and how they are
positioning because it isn’t an addition but a replacing what was existing and
add a screened in porch on top that wouldn’t obstruct views.

David Heinold then read the staff report.
Drew Buchanan asked why the petitioner could apply again.

The Attorney, Mark Worthley answered that the layout was different
enough that he deemed that they could apply again. Vickie Gushrowski
asked for clarification on what the difference is from the last petition to this
one. The Attorney clarified that this request is different from the last one
and explained the difference between what they approved last time to what
is positioned now.

Dave Ambers and Bill Nelson argued about what is allowed to be built.

Craig Phillips stepped in to clarify what is allowed. To be able to build a
second story on what would be a replacement for what existed they would
need to have an appropriate foundation. With the previous build they would
not have the correct foundation for a second story and as it sits now, they
are only approved to rebuild exactly what they had before.

Drew Buchanan motioned to deny the Variance of Development Standards
Petition #23-05 and Vickie Gushrowski 2" the motion. The motion to deny
Variance of Development Standards Petition #23-05 passed 3 to 0.



Old Business

Brian Kajer asked if there was any old business. There was not any old
business.

New Business

Brian Kajer asked if there was any new business. There was not any new
business.

Other Business

Brian Kajer asked if there was any other business. There was not any other
business.

Adjournment

Vickie Gushrowski made a motion to adjourn the meeting Drew Buchanan
2" the motion. Motion passed 3 to 0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brian Kajer, Vice Chairperson

Nickolas Owens, Secretary



ITEM 4. Variance of Development Standards # 23-06 Petition
to allow 8 foot by 19 foot open unenclosed deck with roof in the
minimum front yard setback area

Type of Request: Variance of Development Standards

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Rasheed Ally

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — Rasheed & Savitri Ally

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-06-35-457-004.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 1406 Lincolnway

Total Acreage — 0.15 acre Flood Zone on Site? - No
gﬁg}gft (I)’f;opeﬂy B Use of Subject Property — Residential Dwelling
Zoning of
Adjacent North: B2 South: R1C East: B2 West: B2
Properties
Land Use of North: South: Sin . . :

X : : Single Family |East: Commercial/ o .
Adjacent Commercial/ | Residential Dwelling Retail West: Single Family
Properties Retail Residential Dwelling

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to construct an 8 foot by 19 foot open unenclosed deck
with roof structure within the minimum front yard setback area.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the parcel is 0.15 acre and is currently zoned B2
(General Commercial District). Historically, the property has been a residential dwelling.
Currently, the subject property is a residential dwelling. The petitioner proposes to construct an
8 foot by 19 foot open unenclosed deck with roof structure within the minimum front yard

setback area.

1|Page



DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:

The petitioner is requesting a variance of development standards to allow the 8 foot by 19 foot
open unenclosed deck with roof structure in the minimum front yard setback area. The approval
of the requested variance of development standards would extend the front of the existing
building 8 feet to the northwest towards the front property boundary.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: The 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning
Ordinance, Section 7.04 requires a minimum 25 foot front yard setback for new additions to the
existing building in the B2 General Commercial District. Section 15.05 allows permitted
building projections into required yards for decks, unroofed porches and stoops 10 feet into the
required front yard setback area. The applicant shall comply with the minimum 25 foot front
yard setback area for new additions on the front of the existing building because of the roof

structure.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was not required for the requested variance.

DECISION CRITERIA:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community;

The approval of the requested variance of development standards to allow projection of the
proposed 8 foot by 19 foot open unenclosed deck with a roof structure will not be injurious to the
public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the community. The proposed 8 foot
building addition the front of the existing building to construct the 8 foot by 19 foot open
unenclosed deck with roof structure will not negatively impact surrounding properties in the B2
General Commercial District. The proposed building addition to allow the 8 foot by 19 foot
open unenclosed deck with a roof structure will provide positive benefits to enhanced public
safety and general welfare of the community.

2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner with the proposed construction of an 8 foot by 19 foot open unenclosed deck
with roof structure. The surrounding properties have similar open unenclosed deck additions on
the front of the existing residential single family dwellings along the Lincolnway street frontage.
The petitioner’s request to allow the 8 foot by 19 foot open unenclosed deck with a roof structure
is compatible with the adjacent residential properties and conforms to the general character in the
immediate vicinity with comparable open unenclosed decks with roof structures.

2|Page



A3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical
difficulties in the use of the property.

The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance with the 25-foot minimum front yard
building setback will result in practical difficulties in the use of the property. The 25 foot front
yard building setback would otherwise make development of the narrow parcel difficult to
achieve with the additional site development requirements for landscaping, parking, impervious
surface, and stormwater regulations. The existing residential house is set back 20 feet from the
front property line, which limits the petitioner’s ability to add any building additions with a
covered roof structure. The strict application of the zoning ordinance to allow a permitted
building projections into required yards for decks, unroofed porches and stoops 10 feet into the
required front yard setback area would result in practical difficulties in the petitioner’s ability to
improve the front of the existing residential single family dwelling and provide the minimum
amount of open space required in the B2 General Commercial District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the requested variance of development standards petition is the minimum
necessary to develop the subject property according to the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint
Zoning Ordinance. Staff recommends approval of the petitioner’s request to allow the 8 foot by
19 foot open unenclosed deck with roof structure within the minimum front yard setback area.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals May 4th, 2023.

3i{Page



dpjy U0I10207T

PeampRe T pnn >0 suwin A sjeaddy BulUOZ Jo pieog
190 E—— wwn Ao ] |eeady bUILOZ Jo pleog

0S SZ 57U O Ay1edoid 1algns [] 9340d D7 jo AD 13

314Od V1

.- \.\..\.w
.-.. &
hk\ ln.w..,._w s k




o

I




Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Variance

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet (s) to explain the Variance request. The BZA’s decision shall be based
upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Project Name:

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary

construction, employees, etc.)

Decl with reof open unenclosed

QFT % 19 FT

Standards for Evaluation

1. The variance will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the
community because......

Ma.’cc -/’A(_ l\ousc /DO:E éeau,’.#‘[’u/

2. The use or value of the area to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner because......

No {mfcu" fo the f‘“‘jhé'/ vr the f»é/,'c

3. The strict application of the terms of the Ordinance will continue the unusual and unnecessary hardship
as applied to the property for which the variance is sought because...

£ plive his decte wehl b veloe by o

_A'ISO *h s wWeu [,{ ;MPNV'-D(




For Office Use Only

£ Y74
Fee:_a(): Receipt:

Board of Zoning Appeals Application | e 293 V1R 100
VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS REs rie LI 3-VI
City Planner City Hall Slte Revigw: N,A'
David Heinold, AICP . 801 Michigan Ave. | pate of BZA mtg_.5[’9 Z ZDZ,3
dheinold@cityoflaportein.gov La Porte, IN 46350
www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260 | Decision:
This application is being submitted for a V__arian;:e of Development Standards "
. . . . ” - - . . - .
Applicant
Name &SAZCd 4//}/

/

Street Address ]40 C l ,'rl (,QZn_M;/
City, State,Zzip L &.r/l(f i ﬂj Hé62S0

Primary Contact regarding this petition

phone 7/ '_7*'9 2/ 60/6 Email MYBEM%M

Engineer Preparing Plans Email

Others to be Notified Email
Applicant is (check one): DSoIe owner DJoint Owner DTenant DAgent OOther

Property Owner (if different than above)

Name ﬂ"—Sh(éo( ﬂ/{;/ —
Street Address /30 S (a.rfv‘ﬂl.q( d Phone (?[ 7 —92,./ '_é 0/6

— J

City, State, Zip L@(/‘C _L ﬂj 46 ?C.-O Email
Premises Affected
parcel ID Number L6 06"‘ 35“#5?”00“' OOO"_O_(‘ﬁg

i . 7 7
Address or General Location /C.ta[, /.m Lo/n LJ‘!}/ ’_A_M Tﬂ/ 163 cD
Total Acreage ¢ /S ac Flood Zone? A/O
Zoning BZ. j tandUse [ o 'pmr.ltf . @no‘l'{i“-(
rRequest To allow THE % ’q.ma opem wnened/ased olec w-’ﬁa roof -
Zoning of Adjacent Properties North: 8'2 South: 5 2 East: B 2 West: B 'L

Land Use of Adjacent Properties North:B’—'Z: South:_-Bzz— . | Bast. ‘f 5 | west: B—Z
Ce m~s — Resendifa]  Cemas Regendii [

:r %{g’ " ; ﬂ.cmﬂ ?'/‘j Wyknowledsgieand/ :'m ///
= o Bt e\ Za

Nota‘ry Public's Name (printed) Lg\‘h
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of Z@L’i%

JENNIFER BARKER
Notary Public - Seal
La Porte Coynty— State of Indiana
" Commission Number 703206
y Commission Expires Aug 23,2025




APPLICANT

ITEM 5. Use Variance # 23-09 Petition to allow One (1) Family
Residential Dwelling

Type of Request: Use Variance

Staff Report: David Heinold

Name — Rasheed Ally

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — Rasheed & Savitri Ally

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-06-35-457-004.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 1406 Lincolnway

Total Acreage — 0.15 acre

Flood Zone on Site? - No

Zoning of

Subject Property — B2

Use of Subject Property — Residential Dwelling

Zoning of

Adjacent North: B2 South: R1C East: B2 West: B2
Properties
Land Use of North: South: Sin . . .

: : : Single Family | East: Commercial/ o .
Adjacent Commercial/ | Residential Dwelling Retail West: Single Family
Properties Retail Residential Dwelling

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow a one family residential dwelling in the B2
General Commercial District.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the parcel is 0.15 acre and is currently zoned B2

(General Commercial District). Historically, the property has been a non-conforming residential
dwelling in the B2 General Commercial District. The existing building has been vacant for over
one year. The petitioner proposes to re-establish the proposed use of the subject property as a

one family residential dwelling.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED USE VARIANCE:

The petitioner is requesting a use variance to allow a one family residential dwelling.

1|Page




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Article 7 shall be met for the proposed convenience store
with gasoline sales. Article 16 shall be met for accessory buildings, structures, and uses except
for the 8 foot by 19 foot open unenclosed deck with a roof structure on the front of the existing
building. Article 17 shall be met for the proposed site development plan.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was not required due to the nature of the request.

DECISION CRITERIA:

(1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community;

The approval of the use variance to re-establish the use of the subject property as a one family
residential dwelling will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare
of the community. The proposed use as a one family residential dwelling is comparable with
uses on surrounding properties in the immediate vicinity.

(2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will
not be affected in a substantially adverse manner;

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be
affected in a substantially adverse manner with the approval of the requested variance to re-
establish the one family residential dwelling because there are other similar uses on adjacent
properties. The majority of the adjacent land uses are residential dwellings with a mix of multi-
family residential dwellings along Jefferson Avenue and commercial retail businesses along

Lincolnway.

(3) The need for the variance arises from some condition peculiar to the property
involved;

The need for the variance arises from a condition peculiar to the property involved because it has
originally existed as residential dwelling that became vacant for more than one year. The
approval of the requested variance would allow the petitioner to use the property for the original
intended use to be a one family residential dwelling.

(4) The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will constitute an
unnecessary hardship if applied to the property for which the variance is sought.

The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance to prohibit a one family residential
dwelling will constitute an unnecessary hardship because it would be difficult for the property to
be developed as commercial retail business due to the site development requirements on a small
lot. The existing building on the subject property was developed as residential dwelling.

2|Page



(5) The approval does not interfere substantially with the Comprehensive Land
Development Plan.

The approval of the variance to allow a one family residential dwelling in the B2 General
Commercial District does not interfere substantially with the Comprehensive Land Development
Plan. The Comprehensive Development Plan encourages full use of land in established
communities and to eliminate unintended regulatory impediments to residential infill
development that is consistent with the established neighborhood patterns and character. The
surrounding properties in the immediate vicinity are mostly single family residential dwellings.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the requested use variance to allow a one family residential dwelling is
compatible with the neighborhood character. Staff recommends approval of the petitioner’s
request to allow a use variance for the one family residential dwelling.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals May 4th, 2023.

3|Page



e City of La Porte [ Subject Property
. Board of Zoning Appeals (] city Limits

Location Map

LA PORTE




Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Use Variance

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet(s) to explain the Use Variance request. The BZA’s decision
shall be based upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request.

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary construction,
employees, etc.).

I '(;uw\ 'lj chmolv/nf’,'w’ heme .

Standards for Evaluation

1. The approval of the Use Variance will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community because....

E&gin%nﬁa/( RS

2. The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the Use Variance will not be
affected in a substantially adverse manner because....

T+ wouldl na"'.‘mdm# e wpe of my nc,'jhba/%‘

3. The need for the Use Variance arises from some condition peculiar to the property involved, and is
more clearly described as....

Cl\wmjfnf) Lrom 6@0«4%8 "D a | '()a/mnf/y

4. The strict application of the terms of the Zoning Ordinance will constitute an unnecessary hardship if
applied to the property for which the variance is sought, and is more clearly described as....

be cawst poth n..c“jhéofs ave Reginolential

5. The approval does not interfere substantially with the Comprehensive Plan because...

I‘[C” 7‘—1‘\4. nt,'jkbo("lﬁDJ 'S éa?Li‘ mi k- wyc




Board of Zoning Appeals Application

For Office gse Only
&__ Receipt: ﬂ&z'_

File
Date: mdmp/ #;2013'V +0
USE VARIANCE ¥l e EDLVAROY
City Planner City Hall SiEeRE Rl =
David Heinold, AICP 801 Michigan Ave. | pate of BZA mtg: SZ& ZZ 223
dheinold@cityoflaportein.caov La Porte, IN 46350
www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260 | Decision:

— e

This application is being submitted for a Use Variance

Applicant

Name !?,—,_g hga&( ﬁ //‘-{

Street Address /LI— 0 b L '\ nen /Vl e/
City, State, Zip A_@ Iﬁ,—-{g'e TI\} Lf /6 35D

Primary Contact regarding this petition

Phone ?/7"’ QZ—/’é’al’é

Email M;HSE [Henies LLC @7 ecol: den

Engineer Preparing Plans Email
Others to be Notified Email

D Other

DTenant DAgent

Applicant is {check onej: [:]Sole owner DJoint Owner

Property Owner (if different than above)

Rasheed Ly

Name

StreetAddress | 20 S (_’,a,y,/;'q_q b ér phone T 1 7- G2 /-lb otb
City, State, Zip [ & f)w/ 7L€ Tr\./\J #635p |Emai

Premises Affected

Parcel ID Number _cf b -~ £ 6& — 35 -4 87- pOoH - 0D0-~ o3

Address or General Location [l-foé Ll\n ca/ﬂ pda.;/ 5 LLMC fﬂ/ S$bI SO

Total Acreage  + | S ac Flood Zone? /I/O
zoning 32 nsvse |+ Fon il Kes; clential
i . . ’
Request [ +M—ﬁn H-LC Ml)dl no | n‘l’& a | &m/f L)'
Lo
Zoning of Adjacent Properties North: Y 2 South: 5 2 East: s> 2. West: B 2
Land Use of Adjacent Properties | North: South: East: West:
The & informatiornraad attached exhibits, to my knowledge and belief, are true an/dcofrect. __ = =7
) ' C' /f«—.-// /
ag_natnre oprplicant |gnature tary oy
\ S, ollg

JENNIFER BARKER
Notary Pubfic - Scal

Notary Public's Name (printed)
Subscribed and sworn to before me thi59/7 day of 2022

La Porte County - State of indiana
Commission Number 703206
My Cormmission Expires Aug 23, 2025 2




ITEM 6. Variance of Development Standards # 23-07 Petition to
Subdivide the Parcel to Create a Lot with No Road Frontage and
to Reduce the Minimum Lot Area of Two Lots to Less Than 80,000

Square Feet

Type of Request: Variance of Development Standards

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Andrew Wert

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — Zayo Group LLC

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-06-25-454-001.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 195 Larson Street

Total Acreage — 65,000 square feet | Flood Zone on Site? - No

ggll)ljl:cgt (I)’f;operty RS Use of Subject Property — Two Industrial Buildings

Zoning of
Adjacent North: R1D South: M2 East: M2 West: R1D

Properties

Land Use of

Adj acept North: Residential South; Industrial East: Industrial | West: Residential
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow a reduction in the minimum lot area of two (2)
lots less than 80,000 square feet and allow a lot with no road frontage. The petitioner included a
15 foot wide easement on the attached plat drawing that will be used for mutual access and
public utilities to the two lots described in the requested variance.

1|Page



HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the subject property is shown to be located at
195 Larson Street and is currently zoned M2 (Heavy Industrial District). Historically, the
property has been used for industrial purposes. The subject property contains about 65,000
square feet, which is considered a nonconforming lot according to the zoning ordinance.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:
The petitioner is requesting a variance of development standards to allow a reduction in the
minimum lot area of two (2) lots less than 80,000 square feet and allow a lot with no road

frontage.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: The provisions listed in Article 9 shall be met for the
subject property except for Table 9.03 (c) and Section 9.03 (c) as it pertains to the requested
variance of development standards.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was not required for the proposed use due to the
nature of the proposed variance of development standards petition on the subject property.

DECISION CRITERIA:

) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community;

The approval of the requested variance of development standards to allow a reduction in the
minimum lot area of two (2) lots less than 80,000 square feet and allow a lot with no road
frontage will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the
community. The written narrative describes that there will not be any future development on the
subject property with the existing industrial buildings.

2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner with the proposed reduction in the minimum lot area of two (2) lots less than
80,000 square feet and creating a lot with no road frontage. The subdivision of the current
nonconforming, 65,000 square foot lot, into two (2) smaller lots will not significantly impact the
use and value of the area adjacent to the subject property requesting approval of the variance of
development standards.

3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical

difficulties in the use of the property.

The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance with the minimum lot area
requirement of 80,000 square feet on a nonconforming lot will result in practical difficulties with
regard to the property owner’s current use of the subject property with two existing separate
buildings on a 65,000 square foot lot.

2|Page



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the requested variance of development standards petition meets the standards set
forth in the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance. Staff recommends approval
of the petitioner’s request to allow reduction in the minimum lot area of two (2) lots less than
80,000 square feet and allow a lot with no road frontage with the following condition:

1.) That a fifteen (15) foot mutual access easement shall be recorded on the final plat for
ingress/egress and public utilities for both lots.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals May 4™, 2023.

3|Page



dppy UOIID20T A

_uwumm_u N , ﬁmo A sieaddy Buluo O pleo
=y sHwin Ao ] I V BUIUGZ jO pieod

o0l 0SSz 0 Auiadoid 193fgns [] 9340d b7 0 A1D

31HOd V1




Project Summary
Zayo Subdivision, development standards variance petition

195 Larson Street

Zayo Group is a provider of communications infrastructure services. They occupy
the main building at 195 Larson Street. Also on this property is a smaller building to the
north. The owner desires to create a subdivision plat that will allow the smaller building
and surrounding property to be split off and sold to another party.

This split will leave the new lot with no frontage on public road as required by the
M2 zone district. A development standards variance is being sought to reduce this
standard. An access easement is being proposed as part of the plat to facilitate legal access
to the new lot. A variance is also being sought to reduce the minimum lot area from
80,000 square feet to 49,166 square feet and 21,822 square feet respectively. No new
construction is being proposed. The site is currently served with City water and sewer.



rezz¥ g7 dav.y

TR TEVRONT Ladr | g
wer7 9N 0ad MECN LTS Mool
13305 |
LYW

TaN H STHWVT

STIOFO08 YTGNNIN NOILYYLSIOTY

4ad sppd gop swd ¢ 1 poasxa of you (Yy) £opansdy puonisog
SANDIIY D Yiten L2ANG UDGANGRS 1 ST SIYT IDY] AIDIS Jysinf puo
€1 y3noays [ aadoyD §I7 21y S 2poD punipul fo Quoiing
A2PUN SI0A204NS PUDTT pUp 5.133UISUT [PUOISS0L] fo uONDSISIY
Jo panog ay1 fo gg-1 'ZI-I DVI §98 FNLL Jo suoyvm3al

pup sana ay) fo uolsaaa pardopy jouy ay1 yiim 20upp40IoD

U2 3pouL SDM PASDY St 11 YoM 1o £3a.ms a1y pup 1oid 1o dou St
W19 pup a8pajmouy A fo j52q ay1 04 1oyi Afi1e23 0} ST 1L,

NHL .18 aTAITHD YA UG NAYHD

v

UMY g

IPSETIEGIT DEOF ] gt S ST N AFTT

£20Z '€ :.E.VM ON uorsiazy

ltpIHEEO N 9T

wolfpu U ueu[ 1S90 P

MEANLEL'9E OIS HANYOD YALYVNO HINON

uopy uouy ISvD pof
MEYNLEL'ST DHS YINYOD ¥LIVND HINOS

sy byor rzsrz
1050
208107

wad bs 12 16018
s tery

NOISIAIAES OAVZ
A0 LV'1d TVNIA

9§ NOLLDAS

/ 7
o

[ ] o

MENNLELE DAS YANAOD ISAMHINON

MEINLEL'ST DTS YANYOD ISTMHINOS

WO MU ISPP s
90 - [AAALS HOVE

§¢ NOILLDIS

PUON d)  fo sauty uy i 0 ang
UON uoydLIISP PI0I24 2y} W) S3OUPIIOSIT 0F 27T
FUON ISIUIUUNUOUE PIDUDIIa4 UY SIOUDLIY 01 NCT
1SMOJJ0f SO 241 £344NS Y] UO PIYSIQVISI SADUL0D

pup Soulj 3y1 f0 SUOUDIO] 3yl W1 SAUIDLIIIUN I} 1OK}
uondo Aw st ) ‘SUONDAIZSGO 240G 3y} JO NSILD Sy

"SBOUBISIP 24§ 01 pajddn spm 40)I0,{ 2{DIS ON

SO NIY U0 M ‘SUouDIS SY00D LOAN 241 Burzipn
Aq auop spm Kaaang 1alyng ayJ wasas SIo Gunod
JLIOJUT Y} 0S|V S YOUYM ‘DUOT IS3A] "WSISAS 2)0UIPI00)
aUD)f 2IDIS DUDIPUY BYf} 03Ul 34090 21} fo 11D pakaains |
‘podasns som oyl [o04nd 2y Jo Luouiaal oy smoys
Aoning fo 1ot Surdundwosap oy jaoiod 207 6711

B J0 S400.100 3} Ys11q o1 dzamg 1J2Y up St SN

‘(Aovinaoy
[DUOINISOG AUDISY) 1USWANSOI U U] S10.LLD OPUDY (P
‘uoppdnaoo fo auiy up 8]
spmpd pup suopdiiosap paooas ui satoundaiasiq (4
ISUBURUOW DIUIIYDA DY) Ul 2oUDLIDY (D
O ynsad v sp Asauns
SH{} HO PAYSIGDISS SLIUL0T PUD S2UY] Y} fO SUONDIO]
B} u) SAI0INIOY SNOJVA 3y} BuipiD3al paugns
240 suondo pun suoypassqo Suimoyjof ayr 'apoD
JANDYSTUIUPY BUDIPUT 21 fo ‘(f YSnoany [ uoi1das ‘7[
123doD [ 31214Y DV $98 M {HA doUDP.IeIIV Uf (]

LYOdHAY S HOLTAUNS




Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Variance

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet (s) to explain the Variance request. The BZA’s decision shall be based
upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Project Name:  Zayo Subdivsion

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary
construction, employees, etc.)

Zayo Group is a provider of communication infrastructure services. They occupy the main building
located at 195 Larson Street. Also on this property is a smaller building to the north. The owners
desire to create a subdivision plat that will allow the smaller building and surrounding property

to be split off and sold to another party. This will leave the new lot with no frontage on a public
road as is required in the M2 zone district. An access easement is being proposed to facilitate

legal access to the property. No new construction is proposed.

Standards for Evaluation

1. The variance will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the

community because...... safe access to the property will be provided via an access easement.
No new construction is being proposed.

2 The use or value of the area to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a substantially

adverse manner because...... the proposed use of the current building to the north is personal
storage. No new construction is being proposed.

3. The strict application of the terms of the Ordinance will continue the unusual and unnecessary hardship
as applied to the property for which the variance is sought because...

there are no pysical changes being proposed for the property. The proposed plat will allow for
economic efficiencies with no ill effect to the general public.




City Planner
David Heinold, AICP

dheinold@cityoflaportein.gov

Board of Zoning Appeals Application | e
VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

www.cityoflaporte.com

City Hall
801 Michigan Ave. | pate of BZA mtg: ﬁl ﬁ! w13
La Porte, IN 46350

(219) 362-8260 | Decision:

For Office Use Only

ol
/ Recelpt 0 W

Date: File #

?‘

Site Review:

YIA-R- DT

—

This application is being submitted for a Variance of Development Standards

Applicant

Name Zayo Group LLC

Street Address 195 Larson Street

City, State, zip LaPorte, IN 46350

Primary Contact regarding this petition Andrew Wert

Phone 317.776.5262 Email awert@cchalaw.com
Engineer Preparing Plans James H. Keil, PS Email  jim@keilandassocs.com
Others to be Notified Email

Applicant is (check one): MSole Oowner DJoint Oowner DTenant

GAgent D Other

Property Owner (if different than above)

Name Zayo Group LLC

Street Address

1401 Wynkoop St Ste 500

Phone

720.797.5923

City, State, Zip

Denver, CO 80202

Email

brittany.mcnamara@zayo.com

Premises Affected

Parcel ID Number

46-06-25-454-001.000-043

Address or General Location

195 Larson Street, LaPorte, IN 46350

Total Acreage

1.63

Flood Zone?

X

Zoning M2

Land Use Industrial

Request Feduction of minimum lot width standard, LaPorte Zoning Ordinance Sec. 9.03

Zoning of Adjacent Properties North: M2

South: M2

East: M2 west: R1D

Land Use of Adjacent Properties

North: industrial

south: industrial

gast: industrial | west: residential

The above information and attached exhibits, to my knowledge and belief, are true and correct.

Slgnature of Applicant

Signature of Notary

Notary Public's Name (printed)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

dayof20____



ITEM 7. Variance of Development Standards # 23-08 Petition to
Allow a 30 Foot Tall Billboard with 189 Square Feet of Advertising
Space on Each Side

Type of Request: Variance of Development Standards

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Industrial Development of LaPorte LLC (Dave Ambers, Attorney Representative)

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — Industrial Development of LaPorte LLC

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-07-31-100-032.000-053

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 0.25 mile southeast of East Boyd
Boulevard & East Lincolnway intersection

Total Acreage — 12.5 acres Flood Zone on Site? - No

Zoning of

Use of Subject Property — Vacant
Subject Property — M2 S¢ of Stbject Troperty — vacan

Zoning of
Adjacent North: B2 South: M2 East: B2 West: M2

Properties

Land Use of

Adj acel}t North: Commercial | South: Industrial East: Vacant West: Industrial
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow a 30 foot tall billboard sign with 189 square feet
of advertising space on each side.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the proposed billboard sign is shown to be
located in the northwest part of the 12.5 acre parcel and is currently zoned M2 (Heavy Industrial
District). Historically, the property has been used for agricultural purposes. The property was
recently sold by the City of La Porte Redevelopment Commission to Industrial Development of
LaPorte, LLC for future industrial development on the 12.5 acre parcel.

1|Page



DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:
The petitioner is requesting a variance of development standards to allow a 30 foot tall billboard
sign with 189 square feet of advertising space on each side.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Article 19 shall be met for the proposed billboard sign.
Section 19.04 (b) (3) states that new billboard signs are not permitted on sites within the City of
La Porte boundary.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was not required for the proposed use due to the
nature of the proposed variance of development standards petition on the subject property.

DECISION CRITERIA:

1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community;

The approval of the requested variance of development standards to allow a new 30 foot tall, 189
square foot two-side billboard would not be injurious to the public health, safety, and general
welfare of the community because there is a similar billboard sign that was permitted in 2020
about 3,000 feet to the southeast of the subject property located along East Boyd Boulevard.

The petitioner’s requested total sign area, 189 square feet, will maintain and enhance the physical
appearance of the community by encouraging signs of consistent size which are compatible with
and complementary to related buildings and uses, and harmonious with their surroundings.

There are existing large manufacturing businesses, retail commercial buildings, and fast-food
restaurants in the surrounding area with a mix of different signage. The intent of this objective is
accomplished by establishing the minimum amount of regulations concerning the size,
placement, construction, illumination, and other aspects of signs within the City of La Porte in
order to protect the public health, safety, and general welfare of the community. The proposed
billboard sign meets all of the requirements listed under Section 19.04 of the 2017 City of La
Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance.

2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner because the surrounding area consists of manufacturing and other business-
related uses. In addition, the proposed billboard sign is located along a roadway classified as a
Minor Arterial on property zoned M2 Heavy Industrial District. The surrounding area consists
of manufacturing, other commercial business-related uses, and an existing billboard sign on
Boyd Boulevard just over a half mile from the subject property.

2|Page



A3) The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical
difficulties in the use of the property.

The petitioner states that the subject property was sold to them by the City of La Porte
Redevelopment Commission for industrial development and appropriate signage is necessary.
First, the Board of Zoning Appeals should consider that the City of La Porte amended Article 19
Signs on April 5, 2021 to prohibit the construction of new billboard signs on sites within the city
limits where billboard signs were previously permitted by-right. Prior to this zoning ordinance
amendment in 2021, the City permitted a 10°x8’ billboard sign about 3,000 feet southeast on
Boyd Boulevard of the subject property location for the proposed 189 square foot billboard sign.
The proposed billboard sign in this location meets the minimum spacing requirements identified
in Section 19.04 d. 1. that states a billboard shall maintain at least 1,320 feet measured along the
same road in both directions from any other existing billboard. The strict application of the
terms of the zoning ordinance to not allow new billboards in city limits will result in practical
difficulties with regard to the petitioner’s request for appropriate signage on the subject property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the requested variance of development standards petition meets the standards set
forth in the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance. Staff recommends approval
of the petitioner’s request to allow a 30 foot tall billboard sign with 189 square feet of
advertising space on each side.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals May 8", 2023.

3|Page



GDIN UOHDOOT  5)iq 1

HH.M“_EEQ 4Q paieasd £202 'vZ lldy pateaId 318q suw QD D sjeaddy Buluoz Jo pieog
00% 00z 00L O Ausdold 09lans [ 9340d pPT jo A1D

T Loy

80




dBeacon Laporte County, IN

= = -

[Py \ Overview

e

Legend
. — Road Centerlines

Geographic
Townships

Parcels
Zoning Labels

450731100032000053

SAPORTE!

1460731100033000053

1
ok

W460731100030000053

Date created: 4/18/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 4/18/2023 6:50:12 AM

Developed by" %éei-i;‘ AL



cate
e AT gl

o4 At sl 7

A ARAB nrien T eRO
an A

e
S
-
vV LA
X W My
L _FALY
oy g
TuA (KT mama p1
e
it
23.205 Acres w
« e e 1010796.133 Sq. Feet %
PR =
%\ b NATSSITH
. G s, Srvatun NG T i 3
M: /us ey ﬂmw 252093 P Rupﬁ A
’n - IRy y ’ L O Ll et P
\ - -Il:.:t-.K 1092.50°
NW CORNER SECTION 31, TITN.RIW \ « 2 . SRY°SE637YE
J Cast Jron Monusent // ,ﬂ:n: AEL WROY e 8279.78'
A X FOR00° £ Rees
DOC NO 911814 3 _.<ae...$au.. W ...,
\ J04 deres H
A % ol i
Y -
/ \ A
\ a* .
\ LOTNO |
/ 12 500 Acees * 46.856 Acres
4430000 Sq Frel
\ 2041047.36 Sq. Feet
- = v
N cnou w..m,. w o
rao @
12,500 Avrer )
54450000 Sq Fees m

/ wesr
/ o
i N
N -,
\ R HOWMET CASTINGS 4 SERVICES, INC
% % DOC N 200511013
=y 6978 Aeres

Mol iR N ra i



Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Variance

Use the following form or attach a separate sheel(s) to explain the Variance request. The BZA s decision
shall be based upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request.

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary construction,
employees, etc.).

Petitioner purposes to place a double sided billboard upon its property which is zoned M-2
Petitioner to construct a 105.000 square foot industrial building on site.

Standards for Evaluation

[, y - o ) i

1 The approval of the Variance will not be injurious to the public health, safety morals. and general |
welfare of the community because....
Tnere are similar billboards on Boyd Bivd and property is zoned M-2

2. The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the Variance will not be
affected in a substantially adverse manner because.

The surrounding area consists of manufacturing and other business uses

3. The need for the Variance arises from some condition peculiar to the property involved. and is
more clearly described as...

There are other billboards on Boyd Blva

4. The strict application of the terms of the Zoning Ordinance will constitute an unnecessary hardship if
applied to the property for which the variance is sought, and is more clearly described as. ..

The property was sold to Petitioner by the City of LaPorte Redevelopment Commission for industrial
development Appropriate signage is necessary.

5. The approval does not interfere substantially with the Comprehensive Plan because.

The property was sold to Petitioner by the City of LaPorte Redevelopment Commission for industnial

development Appropriate signage is necessary




Board of Zoning Appeals Application
VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Cxl, Hail

801 Mizltrgar Ave,
La Porte, IN 46350
(219) 362-8260

David Heinold. AICP
cheins ok atyeclass e g
www.cityoflaporte.com

For Office Use Only

Fee. 30?&— Qecept L‘I 81.
cie Y5f0Bre - 2073-GAR- 08

Site Review.

N[a. .
Date of BZA miy: 5/‘}/2023

Decision

Industrial Develogmgn} of LaPortﬂ.LC

3535 South Monroe Street

LaPorte. Indiana 46350

David Ambers. Attorney at Law

This application is being submitted for VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

david ambers@amberstaw com

Propeity Owner

| City, »tate. zip  LaPorte, Erail

Premises Affected

460731100032000053

Parcel IL Numrwer

Aadress ot General Lucation Vacant Land Boyd Bivd
! !

_lotal Acreage 12.5 | Flooo Zone? No __{
Zoning M2 Lana Use Industrial Development
Billboard -
; B
S oning of Ag acent Properties North. B2 _South: M2 tast,  B2M2  west M2
| Manufactuning
Land | e of i-hacent Properties  North.  Business | South: Vacant East; Vacant nest: -
oA = - ‘“\ll""n,,’
\\\\ 4 N PODI(U %,
The asavse AN o d attehed exhions, to.r -fge and bghiet. are true ann correct 3, «Q\ TN ( I,
== 7. & Vo) SESFF Y
A~ =7 A o i " ﬂ-‘l”"‘-«‘a. 0'&40\:"\—"( s TARY ‘L=
Signa'ure of Apalicant” signature of Notary -~ 5 \\o z“g
~wy A . o Sieu L 2t S §_:5'_.'
Notary Public's Narme {printed) 2 ‘5‘.':3%_ PUB\-\G é":': 5 §

cubsenbed and sworn to before me this [deay of 203}

(A N ) °
% "%‘-f{m el S
0, i -m--jgxxi\\*' S
N



	Agenda
	Minutes
	ITEM 4 Staff Report
	ITEM 4 Location Map
	ITEM 4 Site Plan
	ITEM 4 Evaluation Standards
	ITEM 4 Application
	ITEM 5 Staff Report
	ITEM 5 Location Map
	ITEM 5 Evaluation Standards
	ITEM 5 Application
	ITEM 6 Staff Report
	ITEM 6 Location Map
	ITEM 6 Narrative
	ITEM 6 Plat
	ITEM 6 Evaluation Standards
	ITEM 6 Application
	ITEM 7 Staff Report
	ITEM 7 Location Map
	ITEM 7 Billboard Location Aerial
	ITEM 7 Billboard Location Plat
	ITEM 7 Evaluation Standards
	ITEM 7 Application



